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    TO:   MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

      CC:   CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK 

    FROM:  DAWN SPAULDING, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

    SUBJECT:     CANDIDATE INTRODUCTIONS FOR BOARDS AND  
   COMMISSIONS 

    DATE:           AUGUST 8, 2019 

     
 

 
 

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions 
along with a ratings sheet and current Boards & Commissions Booklet List.   
 

• Brent Ferrell (Zoning Board of Appeals) resigned 6/18/2019 due to his Planning 
Commission appointment, creating a partial term vacancy. 

• Cynthia Gronachan (Zoning Board of Appeals) resigned 6/18/2019 due to her 
Planning Commission appointment, creating a partial term vacancy. 

• Arjun Tuteja would like to be considered, but is unable to attend Candidate 
Introductions. 

• Alysia Hicks would like to be considered, but is unable to attend Candidate 
Introductions. 
 

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions that are 
interviewed by Council: 
 

 
 
Attendance records for those seeking reappointment: 
 
N/A 
 
Commission Interview Committee 
 
N/A 

 

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration 

Zoning Board of Appeals 2 partial terms 01/01/2021 
01/01/2022 

MEMORANDUM 




